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which operated in the building for seventy-five years, is also still pre-
served here.

The Opera House, last of the communal dormitories built by the
Harmonists, was used as a ballroom by members of the Owen commu-
nity and later became a boarding house. By 1857 the building had
been remodeled by the local Thespian Society, and it was enlarged in
1888 to provide more space for theatrical activities. At one time it was
the second largest theatre in Indiana, featuring many nationally known
performers. In 1914 it was converted into an auto repair garage.

Today the building looks much as it did when it was an opera house
and is once again the home of many theatrical performances. The
lavish interior is reminiscent of the “golden age” of the American the-
atre when it provided an impressive setting for the many theatrical
“greats” who performed here.

The Labyrinth is an intricate maze of shrubbery-bordered paths
leading to a small temple. The non-permanent nature of the shrubbery
reflects the Harmonist belief in the imminence of the millennium, and
the winding paths symbolize the difficulty of achieving harmony. The
rough exterior of the temple indicates that harmony offers few allure-
ments to those who do not possess it, while the beautiful interior sym-
bolizes the rewards of harmony when finally attained.

The original Harmonist Labyrinth fell into disrepair and was de-
stroyed in the years after the Harmonists departed. It has been recon-
structed on a site immediately adjacent to the original.

The Harmonist Cemetery contains the unmarked graves of more
than two hundred Harmonists as well as several Indian burial mounds.
It was the Harmonists’ practice to conceal the exact location of indi-
vidual graves so that all Society members would remain as equal in
death as they were in life. When the Harmonist church was taken
down in the 1870’s some members of the Society returned and used the
bricks from the church to build the wall which now surrounds the
cemetery.

The Fauntleroy Home, Cemetery, and Labyrinth are open year
round. The Dormitory is open during the summer months, and the
Opera House is open for large group tours and plays. There is an ad-
mission charge for the Dormitory and Fauntleroy Home.
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